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Sender: COMD-ACOS-POL-S"
To: J1-SO1-LEGAL-S" 
Subject: RE: 20110404-OP  OBJ  OPSUM SUKEO
Date: 04 Apr 2011 13:37:33 BST

great minds and all that.........
 

ACOS Pol

Ministry of Defence

 
 

  _____  

From J1-SO1-LEGAL-S 
Sent: 04 April 2011 13:37
To: COMD-ACOS-POL-S
Subject: RE: 20110404-OP  OBJ  OPSUM SUKEO

FYI attached.  
 

 

SO1 Legal
 

 
 

  _____  

From: COMD-ACOS-POL-S 
Sent: 04 April 2011 13:35
To: J35-CAMPAIGNS-SO1-S
Cc COMD-ACOS-OPS-S; J1-SO1-LEGAL-S
Subject: FW: 20110404-OP  OBJ  OPSUM SUKEO

First time for a while I've seen the 'ask B to go back in to help clear and end 
up killing him' routine...  (but I might have missed it)
 

, do you know whether it was deliberately paused after last raised 
serious concerns or whether this is just coincidence? 
 

 

ACOS Pol

Ministry of Defence

 
 

  _____  
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From:
Sent: 04 April 2011 10:44
To J3-CONOPS-SINCREPS-S; ; 

; 
Subject: 20110404-OP  OBJ  OPSUM SUKEO

Sirs, All,
 
PSB links and attached the OPSUM and STORYBOARD to OP  a  
conducted DDO targeting Obj  to , resulting in 2 
EKIA, 3 detainees, DOCEX AK47, Russian Grenade, 7.62mm NATO link (13 
rounds), one NATO 7.62mm magazine (60 rounds) and two NATO 5.56mm magazines.   
 
Regards
 

 

Ops SNCO
DSF
 

 

Link: 

Link: 

WARNING: This link is to a Read-Only Copy of the data file. Do not attempt to 
amend documents via this link. 
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